

# Judson C. Wesson

(704) 472-9670

Website: <http://jcwesson.com>

[jcwesson@gmail.com](mailto:jcwesson@gmail.com)

## PROFILE

To establish a *career* as a Front-End Web developer, developing sites and applications that will elevate user experience to the next level; to enjoy my work with an organization that prides itself on teamwork and using forward-thinking practices.

## QUALIFICATIONS & ATTRIBUTES

### Hard Skills

- Computer Technician
- Help Desk Support
- Software/Hardware Evaluation
- Web Design (WordPress, HTML, CSS, PHP)
- Content Management Systems (WordPress, Drupal, Joomla)
- Data Management (Access, Excel, MySQL)
- Productivity Tools (MS Office, Open Office)
- Graphic Design (Gimp, Photoshop, Inkscape)
- Social media management (Twitter, Facebook, YouTube, Google+, LinkedIn)
- SEO/SEM Marketing

### Soft Skills

- Keen eye for detail
- High tolerance for ambiguity
- Adaptability
- Excellent written and oral communication
- Able to plan, organize and prioritize work
- Customer service oriented
- Works well in a team structure
- Ability to make decisions and solve problems
- Obtain and process information
- Creative thinker
- Healthy lifestyle for peak performance

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**Front End Web Developer**, February 2014 - Present, *Broad River Media*, Mooresboro, North Carolina

- Conduct website maintenance and enhancements
- Utilize markup languages to create and synergize web page content
- Modify and maintain templates within multiple content management systems
- Design quality mockups and prototypes on tight timelines
- Implement and maintain search engine optimization practices

**Lab Technician/Help Desk Associate**, September 2014 - Present, *Cleveland Community College*, Shelby, North Carolina

- Respond to email messages for customers seeking assistance
- Train end-users on the use of various Windows applications
- Provide technical assistance and support for inquiries
- Research diverse solutions for unsolved queries
- Maintain daily performance of computer systems

**Freelance IT Professional**, August 2004 - Present, Shelby, North Carolina

- Assess, repair and maintain computers for companies and individuals
- Install and configure personal and business Local Area Networks
- Remotely access client computers for virus removal and PC optimization
- Design graphic images for product illustrations, logos, and websites
- Plan client web design by clarifying goals; designing functionality

## ACADEMIC CREDENTIALS

**Associate Applied Science - Web Technologies** - Cleveland Community College, Shelby, North Carolina. January 2014 - May 2015

**Bachelor of Science - Criminal Justice**, Appalachian State University, Boone, North Carolina. January 2009 – August 2011

**Associate of Arts** - Cleveland Community College, Shelby, North Carolina. January 2007 - May 2009

**Diploma** - Crest High School, Shelby, North Carolina. May 2004